

KRISTIN CHAU LE

Profile

I am 21 years old, and I am a senior at the University of Alabama at Birmingham, majoring in communications with a concentration in public relations and minoring in marketing. I love to learn new skills, and can adapt to any given environment. I started college as a junior in high school because I love pushing myself to the best of my ability, and because I wanted to get a jump start in my education. I plan on expanding my skills for a career that showcases my top skills and best qualities one day. I love to write and design, and my dream is to find a career that allows me to do either.

EXPERIENCE

HOSTESS AND SERVER

Tre Luna Bar + Kitchen

May 2023- Present

This job requires me to be meticulous and quick. This is an upscale restaurant that requires a greater deal of customer service and professionalism.

- Seat guests and make sure to plan accordingly for dinner rushes
- Serve gourmet food and provide top notch menu knowledge
- Move quickly but efficiently
- Reset tables and accommodate for the next party (small or large)

CASHIER AND SERVER

Sweet Peppers Deli- Cullman, AL

September 2020- July 2021

This job required me to be quick on my feet, and be able to handle busy workdays

- Take orders for guests
- Serve food and beverages
- Accomodate for large parties

EVENT STAFF

Stone Bridge Farms- Cullman, AL

November 2019- June 2020


This job required me to stay on my feet, be quick on my feet and to problem solve quickly when problems arise so that events ran smoothly.

- Set up large events such as weddings, banquets, galas, birthdays, holidays etc.
- Resaurant server on non-event days

CONTACT INFORMATION

 256-708-0111

 kristin.chaule@gmail.com

 100 Wildwood Ct , Apt 826
Birmingham, AL 35209

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN COMMUNICATION STUDIES

University of Alabama at Birmingham-
Birmingham, AL

2022-Present

ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE GENERAL STUDIES

Wallace State Community College-
Hanceville, AL

2020-2022

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Cullman High School- Cullman, AL

2018-2022

SKILLS

- Bilingual (Fluent in Vietnamese and English)
- Critical Thinker
- Attentive to Details
- Team Player
- Ability to Lead
- Quick Learner/Efficient Worker
- Organized
- Strong Communication